Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Our Ref: FW.8.96 Dumping at Sea Permit for Cork County Council at Ballycotton
Harbour, Ballycotton, Co. Cork

From: OBrien, Grace <Grace.OBrien@agriculture.gov.ie>

Sent: Friday 12 November 2021 15:15

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: Our Ref: FW.8.96 Dumping at Sea Permit for Cork County Council at Ballycotton Harbour, Ballycotton, Co.
Cork

Our Ref: FW.8.96 Dumping at Sea Permit for Cork County Council at Ballycotton Harbour,
Ballycotton, Co. Cork
EPA Ref: S0032-01

To Whom It Concerns,

| refer to your request for comments/observations from the Dept of@griculture Food and the Marine, with
regards to this application for a dumping at sea permit for Cork Cg\aﬁty Council at Ballycotton, County

&
Cork. o&\\@g&
s\O
Please include the following conditions is any permit E@ ({f’sues:-

N

e There appears to be a discrepancy betw \\Oﬁéé quantity of material being applied for disposal at
sea (33,000T) and that identified in t ‘%Qi%shore licence application for dredging, i.e., 19,500T (or
18,000T for disposal at sea) from the té?eshore licence application (FW-8-95). The Marine Institute
(M) advises that this discrepancycgtgé\communicated to the EPA in order to clarify.

§

e Interactions with fisheries interests are likely. The MI recommends full engagement with users in

the area and suggests it is carried out on an ongoing basis until the works are completed.

Regards,

Grace O'Brien

Foreshore Section

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine
National Seafood Centre

Clonakilty

Co. Cork

P85 TX47

Email: grace.obrien@agriculture.gov.ie

Disclaimer:

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine
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The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the
attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If
you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or
any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of
this email from your computer system(s).

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara

T4 an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglain leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi rdn agus le h-aghaigh an seolai
amhain. D’fhéadfadh abhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisiinta né dlithidil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi
beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, ta cosc air, né aon chuid de, a Usdid, a chdipeadl, nd a scaoileadh. M3
thdinig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltdir agus scrios an t-abhar é do riomhaire le do
thoil.
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